

From: Luis Bas ES-NYM [luis.bas@intertek.com]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 10:43 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: Form 442 File number 0235-EX-PL-2003 (2767)

Yes- 1K00A3N is the appropriate emission designator for the bands requested.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2003 10:35 AM
To: Luis Bas ES-NYM
Subject: RE: Form 442 File number 0235-EX-PL-2003 (2767)

Mr. Luis Bas,

Is 1K00A3N the emission designator for all of the requested bands?

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Luis Bas ES-NYM [mailto:luis.bas@intertek.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2003 4:00 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: Form 442 File number 0235-EX-PL-2003 (2767)

The actual address is
1578 Sussex Turnpike
Randolph, NJ

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2003 3:48 PM
To: Luis Bas ES-NYM
Subject: RE: Form 442 File number 0235-EX-PL-2003 (2767)

Mr. Roberts,

Please report the city and state of the geographical coordinates reported in application 0235-EX-PL-2003.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

-----Original Message-----

From: Luis Bas ES-NYM [mailto:luis.bas@intertek.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2003 3:18 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: Form 442 File number 0235-EX-PL-2003 (2767)

John,

Thank you for your quick reply to my questions. I apologize for the oversight on the application. Yes the intention is to have the band of 1880-1960 MHz at 2 W included in our license. I give you, John Kennedy, permission to correct the application form for me.

Additionally, I would like the license to initiate on January 13, 2004 and have the full six month duration.

Thank you for your help in this matter.
Luis

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2003 3:01 PM
To: Luis Bas ES-NYM
Subject: RE: Form 442 File number 0235-EX-PL-2003

-----Original Message-----

From: Luis Bas ES-NYM [mailto:luis.bas@intertek.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2003 11:32 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Form 442 File number 0235-EX-PL-2003

Hello John,

I have to apologize about not being able to get back to you with answers to your questions. I somehow did not receive an e-mail, and the individual who spoke with you did not take down any information.

My understanding is that you need to know when we will start testing the elevator controllers. Since this is the first time that I have attempted to obtain a license from the FCC, we were not sure if it would be granted, so we do not have a definite date for testing. I just spoke with my client, and he is indicating a start time as early as mid January (13th or so), to as late as early March. I can say that when we do start, it will take probably no more than 5 days of testing.

I have a question which was raised by my client. In order for them to continue to be in compliance with the elevator safety standard ASME A17.1 - they need to undergo these tests every time they make a change to their boards. This could occur three to four times a year, sometimes possibly more. Do we need to apply for a license each time we want to test? If so how much time would we need to

give you folks for approval - this worked fairly quick, but I didn't pay attention to the actual time. Is it possible to get a license which will cover us for a year, but just indicate when we will actually go out into the field to test?

Additionally, they have another location which they would like to have covered, if a year long license is possible this address is: 1200 Biglerville Road
Gettysburgh, PA 17325

Lat-Long: 39° 50' 34" , -77° 13' 51" || 39.8429 , -77.2311

I'm sorry for all the questions, but as I said, this is a first for me.

Thanks for all the help, and I hope to hear from you soon!

Luis M. Bas
Intertek
Totowa, NJ

> The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is
> intended by Intertek for the use of the named individual or entity to
> which it is directed and may contain information that is confidential
> or privileged. If you have received this electronic mail transmission
> in error, please delete it from your system without copying or
> forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email or
> call Intertek at 973-785-9211 ext. 7125 so that the sender's address
> records can be corrected.
>
>